Yan (LKK Auto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 2:42 PM

To: assignments; Operation / Candy Ong

Cc: WONG JOSEPHINE; LIM PEI TI JENNY

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMZ9439T & SBT7979B ON 14/06/2022

ALONG NEW BRIDGE ROAD -- TP CLAIM /

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Candy,

Noted. Kindly forward us a copy of the cctv footage from your client for our information.

Dear LKK,

Kindly proceed with this new assignment and acknowledge receipt.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Senior Manager
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main « (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9318 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email « katielee@uoi.com.sg

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOI
nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group.

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 2:03 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Cc: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; LIM PEI TI JENNY <jennylim@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMZ9439T & SBT7979B ON 14/06/2022 ALONG NEW BRIDGE ROAD --
TP CLAIM /



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Katie,

We hereby confirmation and agreed to nominate LKK Auto consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey of our
client’s vehicle

Best Regards,
Candy Ong
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

From: LEE KATIE [mailto:katielee@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 1:03 PM

To: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

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
We propose to appoint Priority Services as SJE for this case.

Kindly advise.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Senior Manager
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main = (65) 6222 7733 | DID = (65) 6490 9318 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email - katielee@uoi.com.sg

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
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 12:34 PM
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>




Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMZ9439T & SBT7979B ON 14/06/2022 ALONG
NEW BRIDGE ROAD -- TP CLAIM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do net click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,

We have our client's instruction to notify you the above accident.

Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action
The vehicle is now garage at our workshop.

Kindly let us have the surveyor list and arrange for the pre-repair inspection of our client’s vehicle at an earlier
date

Best Regards,
Candy Ong
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

Do not open these types of files - unless you were expecting them -- because this files may contain malicious
code and knowing the sender isn't a guarantee of safety.



